
Oberson, Greg

From: Hanson, Brady D [brady.hanson@pnnl.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 2:17 PM
To: Oberson, Greg -

Cc: Hanson, Brady D
Subject: FW: CRDM NUREG

Greg,

The report is readyto be sent to you. Please see the message below and let us know your preference on what you want.

Thanks,

Brady

From: Hass, Kay E
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:59 AM
To: Crawford, Susan L; Hanson, Brady D
Cc: Hass, Kay E
Subject: RE: CRDM NUREG

For Mike Anderson's projects, we always send 1 single-sided hardcopy, 2 bound duplex hardcopies, and a CD. I don't know if that is
Walty Norris's preference or NRC's preference. Greg may need to check with their Duplicating group to find out what they actually
need.

Kay Hass
509.372.4554
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